Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 6:16 AM

To: Sherrell, Jerry

Subject: Road Runner Fed. Com #1, APl # 30-005-29164

Jerry, This is a Federal well, but in reviewing the well file, | see that there are forms missing.
Looks like you drilled this well to a certain depth and decided that 1t was a Dry Hole, then you plugged the well.

in the well file is the intent to dnll, permit for pit, sundry on the spud & surface casing, and the subsequent report on
the PA.

Also required is the Deviation Survey or Directional Drill Survey, Subsequent on any other casing set, completion report,
and full set of logs. Subsequent and completion report to be on Federal forms.

If you have questions on this matter, please let me know. Please send all requested forms and logs to the OCD Hobbs
office.

Thanks and have a nice day. Donna.



